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From: Stephen Maurano - NOAA Federal <stephen.maurano@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:33 PM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Subject: Stanislaus Temps


just food for thought. Ignore the percent of unimpaired flow distinctions, but here's how they represented their


results. These are key tables/figures


from https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/bay_delta_plan/water_quali


ty_control_planning/2016_sed/docs/ch_19_fish.pdf


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/bay_delta_plan/water_quality_control_planning/2016_sed/docs/ch_19_fish.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/bay_delta/bay_delta_plan/water_quality_control_planning/2016_sed/docs/ch_19_fish.pdf
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--
Stephen Maurano

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3710

Stephen.Maurano@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

